From: Karl Riahi

Sent: 13 July 2018 11:52

To: Planning

Cc: David ElImore

Subject: 6/2018/1674/COND - Mosquito Way

To discharge condition 5 (site investigation and post investigation assessment) on planning permission
6/2017/0624/MAJ we will need to see the actual reports showing that this work has been undertaken and
the resultant findings.

Currently this information is not on the planning portal, and therefore, the condition cannot be discharged
the this time.

Kind regards,

Karl Riahi

Environmental Health Officer

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Telephone: 01707 357459

E-mail: k.riahi@welhat.gov.uk
www.welhat.gov.uk
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